
 

 

       

 

March 7, 2024 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
STROM DRAIN MASTER PLAN (JN 523) 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

TO: ALL RFP SUBMITTERS: 

ADDENDUM NO. 1, AS DECRIBED BELOW, IS FOR THE USE OF CONSULTANT SUBMITTING RPF ON THIS 
PROJECT.  ALL SUBMITTERS SHALL INDICATE ON THE PROPOSAL THAT THEY HAVE RECEIVED THIS 
ADDENDUM NO. 1    

 

The following questions were received. 

Question:  Can we submit the schedule on 11x17 size page and count as 1 page in the 15-page         
requirement?  

Answer:  Yes 

 

Question:  What is the estimated total length of pipe that is owned and maintained by the City?  

Answer:  Approximately 61,000 LF City and 91,000 LF County 

 

Question:  Scope of Work Task 2 – “In addition, a smaller subset of critical or concerning pipes will 
require a more detailed review involving closed circuit television (CCTV) and potentially 
pipeline flushing.” In order to estimate the appropriate fees, what is the length of pipes 
that the consultant should assume that will require CCTV? What is the length of pipes 
that the consultant should assume that will require pipeline flushing?   

Answer:  No pipeline flushing but CCTV all lines (City and County). Provide separate line-item cost 
for City lines and County lines. 

 

Question:  Scope of Work Task 3 – “The consultant shall develop a calibrated hydrologic-hydraulic 
model for a range of return periods…” What are the return periods for this task?   

Answer:  Please make a recommendation based on the industry standard.    



 

Question:  Scope of Work Task 3 – For the hydrologic models, should the consultant follow the 
standards in the LA County Hydrology Manual?  

Answer:  If that is what you recommend 

 

Question:  Scope of Work Task 3 – “Dry and wet weather flow monitoring should be considered as 
part of this assessment.” For this proposal, how many locations should the consultant 
assume for the dry and wet weather flow monitoring?  

Answer:  Based on consultant recommendation. 

 

Question:  Does the City have a citywide topography map with contours that will be provided to 
the consultant? If so, what is the contour interval?  

Answer:  No, consultant to provide  

 

Question:  Evaluation and Selection Process – The table shows that Project Understanding/ 
Schedule/Cost has a maximum score of 30 points. Is cost an evaluation criteria?  

Answer:  Yes 

 

Question:  Scope of Work task 2 stated that inventory and GIS database shall include County of Los 
Angeles lines/manholes and infrastructure within the City limits. Does Task 3 include 
evaluating these County of Los Angeles lines and infrastructures?  

Answer:  Yes, it should include both City and LA County. Provide separate line-item cost for City 
lines and County lines. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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